

Adviser Profile



Name: Bounyasith Daopasith
Position: Legal Adviser
Location: Vientiane, Lao PDR
Experience: 16 years
Nationality: Laotian

Curriculum Vitae

Memberships:

Lao Bar Association

Key Qualifications:

Bounyasith is a legal adviser based in DFDL's Vientiane office. His practice primarily focuses on corporate and commercial law, employment matters, and dispute resolution. Additionally, Bounyasith has advised on two listings on the Lao Stock Exchange and has developed broad expertise in the fields of securities and stock market regulations.

Education:

- 2014 – Masters in International Trade and Business Law (LLM), Nalsar University of Law, Hyderabad, India
- 2002 – Bachelor of Law, Faculty of Law and Political Sciences, National University of Laos, Vientiane, Lao PDR

Employment Record:

- DFDL, Vientiane, Lao PDR** (August 2015 – present)
Legal Adviser
- Lao Premier International Law office, Vientiane, Lao PDR** (2014 – 2015)
Lawyer
- Lao Bar Association, Vientiane, Lao PDR** (2011 – 2012)
Legal Aid Project assistant, project funded by the Asia Foundation
- KPMG Laos, Vientiane, Lao PDR** (2010 – 2011)
Assistant to Tax and Legal Manager, Tax and Legal Unit
- Lao Bar Association, Vientiane, Lao PDR** (2007 – 2010)
Legal Assistant, Public Legal Education, project supported by the European Commission, AusAID and UNDP
- Lao Bar Association, Vientiane, Lao PDR** (2005 – 2006)
Vice Head, Lawyer's Office Unit 3, Legal Aid Clinic
- Bounyou Construction, Vientiane, Lao PDR** (2004 – 2005)
Legal Consultant

- **Lao Bar Association, Vientiane, Lao PDR**
Secretary

(2003 – 2004)

Languages:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Lao	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Good	Good	Good
French	Good	Good	Good

BANGLADESH
 Dhaka
 bangladesh@dfd.com

INDONESIA[‡]
 Jakarta
 indonesia@dfd.com

MYANMAR
 Naypyidaw
 Yangon
 myanmar@dfd.com

PHILIPPINES[‡]
 Manila
 info@ocamposuralvo.com

THAILAND
 Bangkok
 Samui
 thailand@dfd.com

VIETNAM
 Hanoi
 hanoi@dfd.com

CAMBODIA*
 Phnom Penh
 cambodia@dfd.com

LAO PDR
 Vientiane
 laos@dfd.com

SINGAPORE
 singapore@dfd.com

Phuket
 phuket@dfd.com

Ho Chi Minh City
 hcmc@dfd.com